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Jackson~, An~leline 

From; 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

19 April 20~13 09:29 
Holt Liz 
FW: Coroners Verdict 
Image (28),jpg 

Importance: High 

This is the verdict for the final one of the GWMH Inquests linked to Jane Barton and allegations of morphine 

overdoses. We haven’t really been involved with this one but could you cut and paste the verdict to the tracker in 

any event just as an audit trail. 

Thanks 

Lo u isa 

Louisa Felice 
Head of Legal & :Insurance Services 

Southern Health NHS Foundation Trust 
6 Sterne Road, Tatchbury Mount 
Calmore. o .... ,_ ,.,,~uth,~.)p~n, SO40 2RZ 

TeJ: 023 8087 4147 ! Fnx: 023 8087 4382I Mob:[ ...... ~i~-~ ...... ..................... ..................... 
PID: . 
Web: ,,~._ _~.s_q_L!.~hernhea {h D_h_s_,Ljk 

Quality care, when and where you need it 

From: Diggins, Jude 
Sent: 19 April 2013 08:12 
To: Felice, Louisa 
Subject: FW: Coroners Verdict 
~’mportance: High 

Louisa -just for info - open with windows picture and fax viewer... 

Jude Diggins 

Director of Nursing and AHP 

Southern Health NHS Foundation Trust 

Elms Building, Tatchbury Mount, 

Calmore 5040 2RZ 

i Code A 
PA: Helen Ptummer 023 8087 4549 
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From-" Betty Woodland [mailt 
Sent= 18 April 2023 20:12 ’ .................................................................. 
To; Diggins, .lude 
Subject; Coroners Verdict 
Importance: High 

Hi Jude 

Not sure where the flowers came from, but here it is al~ain. 

Regards Betty 

This emaiJ is confidential and privileged. ]f you aFe not the intended recipient please accept our apologies: p~ease do not disclose, copy or dislribute 
information in Ibis ernail or take any action in reBance on its contents: to do so is strictly prohibited and f~qay be Lrnlawful. Please inform us Ihat this message 
[has gone astray before deleting it Thank you for your co-operation. 
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¯ .Na.r~ve Verd~..ct~ fo~ 
G.~ady.s M.~bel RICHARDS 

|:n.q.u~st h-.e!d 9~ Ap~i| 20_~3 
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